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MCANANY, ALDEN & VAN CLEAVE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

604 COMMERCIAL BUILDING

KANSAS CITY. KANSAS

EDWIN S.MCANANY
THOS.M.VAN CLEAVE
WILLARD L.PHILLIPS

BERNHARD W.ALDEN
PATRICK B.MCANANY
THOS.M.VAN CLEAVE.,.UR. DREXEL 3838

December 29, 1929

Pr. Fs C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Phog:

I have your letter of December 27, with enclosures.

Your letter was the first intimation that I had that
anyone was criticising the scheduling of twenty basketball
cames or your entering the team in the Washburn tournament.

I am wondering who is responsible for such criticism. It
seems to me this is a small matter to criticise anyone about.
Certainly you were Jjustified in scheduling the twenty games
and in entering the Washburn tournament.

If there is anything you would like to have me do about
this matter, please let me know.

I hope you have a Happy and Prosperous New Year and that
your team wins all of its basketball games.

Sincerely yours,

TMV:SS
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